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THIS ADDENDUM, TOGETHER WITH THE ORIGINAL REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS, SHALL 
FORM THE COMPLETE REQUEST FOR QUALIFICATIONS. THIS ADDENDUM SETS FORTH ONLY 
THE CHANGES AND ADDITIONS, WHICH ARE TO BE MADE IN THE ORIGINAL REQUEST FOR 
QUALIFICATIONS. THE ORIGINAL DOCUMENTS REMAIN IN FULL FORCE AND EFFECT 
EXCEPT AS SPECIFICALLY MODIFIED IN THIS ADDENDUM. 
 

RFQ DUE: JANUARY 7th, 2025, at 3:00 PM 
 
This addendum includes the following items:  
 
Attached: 
See attached evaluation scoring matrix  
 
Schedule: 
Update the original RFQ dates that were misprinted.  
1. RFQ release – December 11, 2025 2024 
2. Final RFI / Questions Due – December 19, 2025 2024 
 
QUESTION: Will any preference be given to firms that can provide more than one of the disciplines? Or will 
each discipline be reviewed as a stand-alone submission? 
ANSWER: No, each discipline will be reviewed as a stand-alone submission. 

 
QUESTION: Will the roof projects be on a similar timeline as the MEP projects? We anticipate some 
overlapping coordination between Roofing and MEP (rooftop mechanical equipment placement for example 
ANSWER: The construction will be on a similar schedule BUT we don’t anticipate these projects to have 
much, if any, overlap as the MEP scope of work will be boilers replacement and HVAC controls on the interior 
of the building. 

 
QUESTION: For the requested “standard fee schedule for services normally supplied by your firm” – can 
you please clarify what should be provided? Does an hourly rate table suffice? Or are you looking for a fee 
estimate for the services we are submitting on? 
ANSWER: Standard Hourly Rates table for typical personnel in your firm is sufficient. Delete criteria note 
#7 for the request for Standard fee schedule for services normally supplied by your firm. 
 
QUESTION: I wanted to verify that the firm being new would not be a disqualifier. 
ANSWER: Not a disqualifier, BUT the selection committee will review through the lens of the qualification 
criteria in the RFQ.   
 
QUESTION: While we will only be submitting for the MEP Engineering services, I would like to include 
subconsultants including Architectural and Structural as part of the submission to show the entire team it 
would take to complete these projects. While not required per the RFQ, I wanted to make sure these was no 
objection to this 
ANSWER: No objections if within the RFQ requirements of page counts etc., but not required. 



Washougal School District 
RFQ# 2024-25-06ES 
December 20, 2024 
 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 
PAGE 2 OF 2 

 
QUESTION: For item 7 on the Qualifications Criteria, could you provide additional clarification on what 
this is looking for? Item 6 calls for rates so I am unsure what you are looking for here.   
ANSWER: Standard Hourly Rates table for typical personnel in your firm is sufficient. Delete criteria note 
#7 for the request for Standard fee schedule for services normally supplied by your firm.  
 
QUESTION: While I don’t see anything in the RFQ, I wanted to know if there would be any scoring 
support for Emerging Small Business, Minority Owned Business, etc.   
ANSWER: No, not at this time. 
 
QUESTION: To verify, you would require a separate consultant for the ME&P Engineering and ME&P 
Commissioning services? 
ANSWER: Yes, that is the intent. See attached evaluation scoring matrix 
 
QUESTION: Is an Architect currently involved with the “Exterior Envelope” scope of work? If so, does the 
“Exterior Envelope” scope of work pertain to Building Envelope Consultant services only, or for the full 
design of the exterior envelope? 
ANSWER: No, it is the intent that an envelope consultant would act as the prime design firm. There are no 
architectural services procured for these summer 2025 projects. 
 
QUESTION: Has design work commenced for any scope of the RFQ?  
ANSWER: No 
 
 
Addendum #1 issued December 20, 2024.  

Acknowledge all addendums on the Firms Introduction and Profile section of your statement of 
qualifications that is submitted.  
 

 

END OF ADDENDUM ONE (1) 



Washougal School District

1/7/2025
Reviewer's Combined

Item 1
Firm Introduction and Profile 10

Item 2
Firm’s current work load and ability to meet the schedule. 20

Item 3
Resumes of Proposed Team members. 25

Item 4
List (3) public schools similar in nature to these projects. 20

Item 5
Approach and philosophy to supply the required services 
for this project. 

25

Item 6
Hourly rates of key personnel and all additional charges 
including mileage, printing and consumables. 

0

Item 7
Standard fee schedule for services normally supplied by 
your firm.

0

TOTALS 100 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

DELETED 

Request for Qualification (RFQ# 2024-25-06ES)
 

Washougal HS - DDC Controls Upgrades, Washougal HS - Boiler Replacements, Washougal HS - Roof replacement, Other miscellaneous projects – As needed
Professional Services_draft scoring matrix

Selection Criteria
Applicable RFQ / reference Points (Max)

Firms
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